
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five (5) minutes and general comments for
non-agenda items to three (3) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such period is required to sign in with the City Clerk
prior to the Council meeting between 5:00 p.m. and 5:15 p.m. on the third floor of City Hall or anytime between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. in the
Office of the City Clerk. They shall provide their name, address and specify the agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to
the matter being considered and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time. If written materials are to be submitted twelve (12) copies
should be made available, and may not be returned.

 

AGENDA
MUSKOGEE CITY COUNCIL

January 8, 2018
 
 

REGULAR SESSION -5:30 P.M., 3RD FLOOR, COUNCIL CHAMBERS MUNICIPAL BUILDING,
229 W. OKMULGEE, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

INVOCATION - COUNCILMEMBER DERRICK REED

FLAG SALUTE - MAYOR BOB COBURN

ROLL CALL - MAYOR BOB COBURN

           
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION DECEMBER 11, 2017.
 

CONSENT AGENDA
 

The following items are considered to be routine by the City Council and will not be read
aloud. The Consent Agenda will be enacted with one motion and should discussion be desired
on an item, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda prior to action and
considered separately prior to the Regular Agenda.
 

1. Approval of claims for all City departments November 30, 2017 through December 18, 2017.
 

2. Approval to accept the lowest and best bids from Forrest Shoemaker Air Conditioning in the
amount of $49,219.00 plus alternate 1.5 for stainless steel cold water basins: $3,167.00 and
alternate 1.7 for stainless steel hot decks: $3,318.00, not to exceed 57,000.00, for the
replacement of the Muskogee Civic Center cooling tower, or take other necessary action. (Billy
Coffer)

 

3. Approval of Resolution No. 2710 accepting a Dedication Deed for 1,800 square feet of
property, as described in the Dedication Deed, for the purpose of establishing a public street at
the intersection of Haskell Boulevard and Country Club Road, or take other necessary action.
(Gary Garvin)



 

4. Approval to dedicate a columbarium plot at Greenhill Cemetery to its late Superintendent,
Vernon Martin, waiving costs related thereto, or take other necessary action. (Councilor
Patrick Cale)

 

5. Approval to receive donated funds in the amount of $1,790.00 to be shared equally between the
Parks Department for use at the Bark Park and by the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship
Program, or take other necessary action. (Mark Wilkerson/Rex Eskridge)

 

6. Approval to receive donated funds for the month of November 2017, in the amount of
$12,946.23 for the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program as per the attached list, or take
other necessary action. (Rex Eskridge) 

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

RECOGNIZE CITIZENS WISHING TO SPEAK TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL.

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments to three (3) minutes. Any person desiring
to speak is required to sign-in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and the
particular issue they wish to address. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are
prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on today’s agenda. If written
materials are to be submitted to the Council twelve (12) copies should be made available, and
may not be returned.
 

7. Consider an Executive Session to discuss and take possible action on the following:
 

A. Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in Executive
Session to discuss negotiations with the American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees, Local #2465, and if necessary, take appropriate action in open session. (Kelly
Plunkett)

 

B. Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in Executive
Session to discuss negotiations with the International Association of Fire Fighters, Local #57,
and if necessary, take appropriate action in open session. (Kelly Plunkett)

 

C. Pursuant to Section 307B.4, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in Executive Session to
discuss the worker’s compensation claim of Greg Davis, and if necessary, take appropriate action in
open session. (Roy D. Tucker) 

 

ADJOURN
 



   
Regular City Council           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Initiator: Ashley Wallace, Office Adm 1
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION DECEMBER 11, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
12-11-2017 ccmin 



MINUTES
 

 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE,

OKLAHOMA, MET IN REGULAR SESSION, IN
THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL

MONDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2017
 

The Council of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in Regular Session in Council Chambers of City
Hall, Monday, December 11, 2017, at 7:00 p.m., with Mayor Coburn presiding.
Invocation was given by Councilmember Wayne Johnson
 
Flag Salute was led by Mayor Bob Coburn
 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Bob Coburn and the City Clerk called the roll as follows:
 

Present: Mayor John R. Coburn; Deputy Mayor James Gulley; Councilmember Janey Boydston;
Councilmember Marlon Coleman; Councilmember Wayne Johnson; Councilmember Derrick
Reed; Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Absent: Councilmember Patrick Cale; Councilmember Dan Hall 

Staff
Present:

Mike Miller, City Manager; Mike Stewart, Asst City Manager; Roy Tucker, City Attorney;
Tammy L. Tracy, City Clerk; Gary Garvin, City Planner; Greg Riley, Public Works Director;
Kelly Plunkett, Human Resources Director; Rex Eskridge, Police Chief 

               
1 Approval to excuse absent Councilmembers Patrick Cale and Dan Hall, Regular City

Council Monday, December 11, 2017.
 
  Motion was made by Deputy Mayor James Gulley, seconded by Councilmember

Marlon Coleman  to approve the absence of Councilmembers Patrick Cale and Dan
Hall from City Council meeting, December 11, 2017. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Councilmember Janey
Boydston, Councilmember Marlon Coleman, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION NOVEMBER 27, 2017.
  

 
  Motion was made by Deputy Mayor James Gulley, seconded by Councilmember Janey

Boydston to approve Regular City Council minutes November 27, 2017. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Councilmember Janey
Boydston, Councilmember Marlon Coleman, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 



 
CONSENT AGENDA

 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Marlon Coleman, seconded by Councilmember

Janey Boydston to approve Consent Agenda. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Councilmember Janey
Boydston, Councilmember Marlon Coleman, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
The following items are considered to be routine by the City Council and will not be read
aloud. The Consent Agenda will be enacted with one motion and should discussion be desired
on an item, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda prior to action and
considered separately prior to the Regular Agenda.
 

 
1 Approve claims for all City departments November 16, 2017 through November 29, 2017.   
 
2 Approve to accept the Engineering Services Agreement from Holloway, Updike and

Bellen, Inc. (HUB), for professional services for the plans and specifications for
construction of the Civitan Drainage Basin Improvements in the amount of $112,900.00,
or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

  

 
3 Approve best bid from Rehrig Pacific in the amount of $53.51 per cart for the purchase of

1,916 residential refuse carts for fiscal year 2017-2018, or take other necessary action.
(Greg Riley)

  

 
4 Approve awarding a construction contract to the lowest and best bidder, Cook's

Consulting, for the construction of Wastewater System Improvements - Port Lift Station
Replacement in the amount of $2,280,000.00, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

  

 
5 Approve receiving donated funds for the month of October 2017, in the amount of

$1,013.00 for the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program as per the attached list, or
take other necessary action. (Rex Eskridge)

  

 
6 Approve the appointment of Dan Hall to the Airport Board, to serve a four (4) year term

beginning January 1, 2018, and ending December 30, 2022, succeeding Ben Robinson, or
take other necessary action. (Councilor Dan Hall)

  

 
7 Approve receiving report on findings and acceptance of recommendations from the

Healthy Food Retail Task Force, a subcommittee of the Muskogee Wellness Initiative, or
take any necessary action. (Roy D. Tucker)

  

 
REGULAR AGENDA

 



8 Hold a Public Hearing and take action on the approval of Ordinance No. 4035-A to close
the twenty (20) foot alley running north and south, located within Block 61, of the
Muskogee Original Townsite (MOT), more particularly described in the ordinance, or take
other necessary action. (Gary D. Garvin)

Mayor Bob Coburn opened the Public Hearing.

Planning Director Gary Garvin stated the applicant, City of Muskogee, is requesting
approval to close the alley located within Block 61 of the Muskogee Original Townsite
(between South 2nd & 3rd Street and Fremont & Elgin Avenue). The City is requesting to
close the alley to create a new public green space within the Depot District.  The
Subdivision Review Committee reviewed the request and recommended approval.

Notices have been sent to the abutting property owners, as required, and published in the
newspaper twenty (20) days prior to the Public Hearing. A Public Hearing will be held on
the following days:

December 4, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.: City of Muskogee Planning & Zoning Commission
December 5, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.: City of Muskogee Public Works Committee
December 11, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.: City Council Meeting

Mayor Bob Coburn closed the Public hearing.

  

 
  Motion was made by Deputy Mayor James Gulley, seconded by Councilmember

Wayne Johnson  to approve Ordinance No. 4035-A to close the twenty (20) foot alley
running north and south, located within Block 61, of the Muskogee Original Townsite
(MOT). 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Councilmember Janey
Boydston, Councilmember Marlon Coleman, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
9 Consider approval authorizing the transfer of funds in the amount of $834,130.00 to the

Muskogee Redevelopment Authority, directing said funds be utilized for the purpose of
retiring outstanding debt in favor of the Muskogee Medical Center Authority, as evidenced
by the note and loan agreement of May 6, 2015, or take other necessary action. (Mike
Miller)

City Manager Mike Miller stated on May 6, 2015, the Muskogee Redevelopment
Authority borrowed $800,000.00 from the Muskogee Medical Center Authority. The
principal proceeds were to be used solely for the purpose of funding loans to Oklahoma
Muskogee Hall of Fame and Museum, Inc. for a Muskogee Music Festival sponsored and
conducted by the Oklahoma Music Hall of Fame and Museum, Inc.  The note was secured
by a first priority security interest of all proceeds from fees and net earnings from the
Muskogee Music Festival. Note is due and payable on July 1, 2018.  On November 14,
2017, the City of Muskogee received a disbursement of funds from the Muskogee
Regional Medical Center in the amount of $1,063,424.00

  

 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Marlon Coleman, seconded by Councilmember



  Motion was made by Councilmember Marlon Coleman, seconded by Councilmember
Janey Boydston to approve approval authorizing the transfer of funds in the amount of
$834,130.00 to the Muskogee Redevelopment Authority, directing said funds be
utilized for the purpose of retiring outstanding debt in favor of the Muskogee Medical
Center Authority, as evidenced by the note and loan agreement of May 6, 2015. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Councilmember Janey
Boydston, Councilmember Marlon Coleman, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
10 Consider approval of the appointment of Dr. Michael Lynn Soper to the Airport Board, to

serve a four (4) year term beginning January 1, 2018, and ending December 30, 2022,
succeeding Gary Hall, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Wayne Johnson)

  

 
  Motion was made by Councilmember Wayne Johnson, seconded by Deputy Mayor

James Gulley to approve appointment of Dr. Michael Lynn Soper to the Airport
Board, to serve a four (4) year term beginning January 1, 2018, and ending
December 30, 2022, succeeding Gary Hall. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Councilmember Janey
Boydston, Councilmember Marlon Coleman, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
RECOGNIZE CITIZENS WISHING TO SPEAK TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL.

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments to three (3) minutes. Any person desiring to
speak is required to sign-in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and the
particular issue they wish to address. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are
prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on today’s agenda. If written
materials are to be submitted to the Council twelve (12) copies should be made available, and
may not be returned.

Ivory Vann, 4338 Columbus St., Muskogee, Oklahoma stated this is the last Council meeting for
the year and 2017 has been a blessed year.  Mr. Vann thanked Council for what they were able to
accomplish in 2017 and he is looking forward to what 2018 has in store.  He stated he would also
like to thank the City employees for all of their hard work and wish everyone a Merry Christmas
and a Happy New Year.

Stephen Ezell, 6121 S. 6th St., E. read Bible verse; Luke 2:1:19 and wished everyone a Merry
Christmas, Happy New Year, and God Bless. 

 
11 Consider an Executive Session to discuss and take possible action on the following:
 
  Motion was made by Deputy Mayor James Gulley, seconded by Councilmember

Wayne Johnson to approve an Executive Session. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Councilmember Janey



  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Councilmember Janey
Boydston, Councilmember Marlon Coleman, Councilmember Wayne Johnson,
Councilmember Derrick Reed, Councilmember Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
A Council reconvened from Executive Session 8:33 p.m.

(No action taken):  Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider
convening in Executive Session to discuss negotiations with the American Federation of
State, County and Municipal Employees, Local #2465, and if necessary, take appropriate
action in open session. (Kelly Plunkett)

  

 
B (No action taken):  Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider

convening in Executive Session to discuss negotiations with the International Association
of Fire Fighters, Local # 57, and if necessary, take appropriate action in open session.
(Kelly Plunkett)

  

 
C (No action taken):  Pursuant to Section 307 C.10, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider

convening in Executive Session for the purpose of conferring on matters pertaining to
economic development projects within the downtown corridor, and if necessary, take
appropriate action in open session.  (Mike Miller)

  

 
D (No action taken):  Pursuant to Section 307 C.10, Title 25, Oklahoma Statues, consider

convening in Executive Session for the purpose of conferring on matters pertaining to
economic development within the Urban Renewal Area, and if necessary, take
appropriate action in open session. (Mike Miller)
 

  

 
ADJOURN

 

__________________________________
JOHN R. COBURN, MAYOR

 
 
 
 

_______________________________
TAMMY L. TRACY, CITY CLERK

 
 



   
Regular City Council 1.           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Approval of claims for all City departments November 30, 2017 through December 18, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Claims 























   
Regular City Council 2.           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Approval to accept the lowest and best bids from Forrest Shoemaker Air Conditioning in the amount of
$49,219.00 plus alternate 1.5 for stainless steel cold water basins: $3,167.00 and alternate 1.7 for
stainless steel hot decks: $3,318.00, not to exceed 57,000.00, for the replacement of the Muskogee Civic
Center cooling tower, or take other necessary action. (Billy Coffer)

BACKGROUND:
The Muskogee Civic Center cooling tower is over 30 years old and in great need of replacement which
is evident by the continual water leaking from it onto the sidewalk and into the street on the east side of
the Civic Center on South 4th street. This will replace the existing galvanized unit with stainless steel
which will increase the life expectancy to 30 years for the new unit. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 Approve to accept the lowest and best bids from Forrest Shoemaker Air Conditioning in the amount of
$49,219.00; alternate 1.5 for stainless steel cold water basins; $3,167.00 and alternate 1.7 for stainless
steel hot decks; $3,318.00 in the total of $55,704.00, or take other necessary action.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
213-9040-450-61-.55

Attachments
Tabulation Sheet 





   
Regular City Council 3.           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Initiator: Gary Garvin, Planning Director
Department: Planning
Staff Information Source: Gary D. Garvin, Director of Planning & Economic Development 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Approval of Resolution No. 2710 accepting a Dedication Deed for 1,800 square feet of property, as
described in the Dedication Deed, for the purpose of establishing a public street at the intersection of
Haskell Boulevard and Country Club Road, or take other necessary action. (Gary Garvin)

BACKGROUND:
The right-of-way for Haskell Boulevard adjacent to Eastgate Village Care Center (3500 Haskell
Boulevard) was dedicated to the City of Muskogee several years ago.  It was discovered by Eastgate
Village Care Center that the right-of-way dedicated through the final plat left a gap of approximately
1,800 square feet where Haskell Boulevard intersects with Country Club Road.  Therefore a small
portion of Haskell Boulevard is located on private property owned by Eastgate Village Care Center. 
The Dedication Deed (see attachment) will correct the error that occurred during the platting process and
allow Haskell Boulevard to be located solely within the public right-of-way.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the Resolution accepting a Dedication Deed for 1,800 square feet of property, as described in
the Dedication Deed, for the purpose of establishing a public street at the intersection of Haskell
Boulevard and Country Club Road.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
2710 RES 12-11-2017 
Dedication Deed 



RESOLUTION NO. 2710

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DEDICATION DEED FOR 1,800 SQUARE FEET LAND AS 
DESCRIBED IN THE DEDICATION DEED ATACHED HERETO, FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
ESTABLISHING A PUBLIC STREET AT THE INTERSECTION OF HASKELL BOULEVARD AND 
COUNTRY CLUB ROAD.  

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City of Muskogee to obtain said property for right-of-way 
purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the description of said property is more particularly described in the Dedication 
Deed attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City and will promote the health, safety, and welfare 
of the people of Muskogee is such property is obtained and used for the purpose set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA;

SECTION 1: It is deemed necessary that the City of Muskogee obtain the real property 
described in the Dedication Deed, attached hereto and made a part hereof, for right-of-way purposes at the 
intersection of Haskell Boulevard and Country Club Road.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, 
OKLAHOMA, THIS ______ DAY OF ______________, 2018.

__________________________________
JOHN R. COBURN, MAYOR

ATTEST:

_______________________________
TAMMY L. TRACY, CITY CLERK
Seal

Approved as to form and legality this _____ day of ____________, 2018.

________________________________________
ROY D. TUCKER, CITY ATTORNEY











   
Regular City Council 4.           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Submitted For:  Roy Tucker, City Attorney  Initiator: Roy Tucker, City

Attorney
Department: City Attorney
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Approval to dedicate a columbarium plot at Greenhill Cemetery to its late Superintendent, Vernon
Martin, waiving costs related thereto, or take other necessary action. (Councilor Patrick Cale)

BACKGROUND:
Councilor Cale would like the City to dedicate a columbarium plot to the late Vernon Martin in
appreciation for his long years of service to the City of Muskogee as it's superintendent.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the dedication.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Regular City Council 5.           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Initiator: Marsha Wiseman, Admin Assistant
Department: City Manager
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Approval to receive donated funds in the amount of $1,790.00 to be shared equally between the Parks
Department for use at the Bark Park and by the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program, or take
other necessary action. (Mark Wilkerson/Rex Eskridge)

BACKGROUND:
On October 29, 2017, supporters put on the First Ever Schnitzel Stampede at the City's Bark Park, with
over 200 dachshunds in attendance, along with their owner families and others.  The event featured food
trucks, artists, vendors, pet-micro-chipping, a photographer, and dog rescue groups. Proceeds from the
per-dog entry fee (humans were free) are to benefit the Bark Park and the Animal Shelter.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve receiving donated funds in the amount of $1790.00 for the City's Bark Park and for the Animal
Shelter Sponsorship Program.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Regular City Council 6.           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Submitted For:  Rex Eskridge, Police  Initiator: Gayle Johnson, Chief

Secretary
Department: Police
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Approval to receive donated funds for the month of November 2017, in the amount of $12,946.23 for
the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program as per the attached list, or take other necessary action.
(Rex Eskridge) 

BACKGROUND:
City Council approved a Resolution authorizing a Sponsorship Program for the City's Animal Shelter
with said funds to be used for the purpose of neutering and spaying shelter animals. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve receiving donated funds for the month of November 2017, in the amount of $12,946.23 for the
City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Agenda Item Title.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Nov donations 



pg. 1

Animal Shelter Donations for 2017

November

Declan Beattie $ 10.00

Tammy Runabout 10.00

Shawn Long 11.00

David Price 5.00

Antonio Salas 8.00

John Edson 65.00

Stefani Vilardo 10.00

Jamie Cope 65.00

Donna Lawson 140.00

Christy Murray 30.00

Castle of Muskogee 12,562.23

Diane Layne 10.00

Kevin Crow 20.00

Total: $ 12,946.23



   
Regular City Council 7. A.           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Submitted For: Kelly Plunkett, Personnel 
Initiator: Kelly Plunkett, Director of Human Resources 
Department: Personnel
Staff Information Source: Kelly Plunkett 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in Executive Session to
discuss negotiations with the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Local
#2465, and if necessary, take appropriate action in open session. (Kelly Plunkett)

BACKGROUND:
The City’s negotiating team desires to discuss with the Mayor and City Council the ongoing
negotiations with the AFSCME, Local #2465. The City Council should determine that disclosure of
ongoing negotiations between the City and the AFSCME will seriously impair the ability of the City to
continue negotiations. Therefore, the Council should convene in executive session to discuss this matter.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, convene in executive session to discuss
negotiations with the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Local #2465, and
if necessary, take appropriate action in open session.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Regular City Council 7. B.           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Submitted For: Kelly Plunkett, Personnel 
Initiator: Kelly Plunkett, Director of Human Resources 
Department: Personnel
Staff Information Source: Kelly Plunkett 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in Executive Session to
discuss negotiations with the International Association of Fire Fighters, Local #57, and if necessary, take
appropriate action in open session. (Kelly Plunkett)

BACKGROUND:
The City’s negotiating team desires to discuss with the Mayor and City Council the ongoing
negotiations with the IAFF Local 
#57. The City Council should determine that disclosure of ongoing negotiations between the City and
the IAFF will seriously impair the ability of the City to continue negotiations. Therefore, the Council
should convene in executive session to discuss this matter.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Pursuant to Section 307B.2, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, convene in executive session to discuss
negotiations with the International Association of Fire Fighters, Local No. 57, and if necessary, take
appropriate action in open session.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Regular City Council 7. C.           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Submitted For: Roy Tucker, City Attorney  Initiator: Leslie Arnold,

Attorney Secretary
Department: City Attorney
Staff Information Source: City Attorney 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Pursuant to Section 307B.4, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, consider convening in Executive Session to discuss the
worker’s compensation claim of Greg Davis, and if necessary, take appropriate action in open session. (Roy D.
Tucker) 

BACKGROUND:
The City Attorney desires to discuss with the Mayor and Council the pending workers compensation claim of
Greg Davis arising from an injury on 07/15/2016.
 
The City Attorney advises the City Council that the Council should determine that disclosure of confidential
communications between the Council and the City Attorney regarding the above referenced item will seriously
impair the ability of the City to defend the City's interest, and from that determination, the Council should
convene in executive session to discuss this matter.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Convene in executive session to discuss the worker’s compensation claim of Greg Davis, and if necessary, take
appropriate action in open session.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Regular City Council           
Meeting Date: 01/08/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
ADJOURN

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	___7005
	    12-11-2017 ccmin
	_ 1.  _C.1.__7001
	    Claims
	_ 2.  _C.2._Civic Center Cooling Tower
	    Tabulation Sheet
	_ 3.  _C.3._Dedication Deed
	    2710 RES 12-11-2017
	    Dedication Deed
	_ 4.  _C.4._Columbarium
	_ 5.  _C.5._Receipt of Donations Bark Park and Animal Shelter
	_ 6.  _C.6._Animal Shelter Donations
	    Nov donations
	Executive Session_ 7. A. _C.7.A._AFSCME
	Executive Session_ 7. B. _C.7.B._IAFF
	Executive Session_ 7. C. _C.7.C._Workers Compensation
	__C.7.C.__7011

